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Abdullah  Mohammed Ali

From: noqodi <no-reply@noqodi.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2025 1:48 PM
To: Abdullah  Mohammed Ali
Subject: Payment Successful to SC - Individual - P1PBK8239474938150
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Tax Invoice/ةᘘᗫ ᡧᣆفاتورة ال 

Company Name – NOQODI Date :- 08-Jan-2025 13:48:24
Company Address – 
P.O. Box 500224, Business Central Tower A, Dubai Media City, Dubai, UAE.  
Tax Registration No. (TRN) – 104273289900003  
Tax Invoice No. – P1PBK8239474938150  

Payment Successful  

08-Jan-2025 13:48:24  

Dear TRUST,  

You have made a payment from Wallet of AED 135.75 to SC - Individual.  

It may take a few moments for this transaction to appear in your account.  

Payment Details  

Order ID: 2127042001 

Merchant Reference ID: 2127042002 

noqodi Reference ID: P1PBK8239474938150 

Description  Amount(AED) 

Merchant charges  AED 135.75 

noqodi charges  AED 3.00 

5% VAT on noqodi charges  AED 0.15 

Total Amount including VAT  AED 138.90 

noqodi charges may not be included in your merchant receipt.  

Thank you.  

noqodi Customer Service 

www.noqodi.com  
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